



Contribution ID: 330

Type: **not specified**

## **GPU/Graphics - Userspace console - cgroups - BOF**

*Tuesday, 13 September 2022 12:00 (1h 30m)*

An hour slot for discussing upstream graphics in the kernel and userspace.

Two proposed topics so far are userspace console support and cgroups.

If the right people are in the room hopefully we can make progress.

### **I agree to abide by the anti-harassment policy**

Yes

**Primary author:** AIRLIE, David

**Presenter:** AIRLIE, David

**Session Classification:** BOFs Session 2

**Track Classification:** Birds of a Feather 2 (BoF)